



STATE OF
COLORADO

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Tucson South, M-2004-044, Decision Date

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Fri, May 10, 2019 at 2:08 PM

To: Barb Brunk <barbb@dgmllc.com>

Cc: Joel Bolduc <joel.bolduc@aggregate-us.com>, Christine FELZ <christine.felz@lafargeholcim.com>, Mark Miller <mark.miller@aggregate-us.com>, "Hora, Pam" <Pam.Hora@tetrattech.com>

Hello Barb,

The Division approves the decision date extension request. The decision date has been extended to June 30, 2019.

Thank you,

Jared

On Fri, May 10, 2019 at 9:18 AM Barb Brunk <barbb@dgmllc.com> wrote:

Jared,

Please accept this request on behalf of Aggregate Industries to extend the decision date for this application to June 30, 2019.

Thank you.

Barb

Barb Brunk

Resource Conservation Partners, LLC

P.O. Box 1522

Longmont, CO 80502

Phone (303)532-2262

Fax (303)702-0585

Cell (303)775-6180

barbb@dgmllc.com

www.resourceconservationpartners.com

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 8:33 AM

To: Joel Bolduc <joel.bolduc@aggregate-us.com>

Cc: Barb Brunk <barbb@dgmllc.com>

Subject: Re: Tucson South, M-2004-044, Decision Date

Thanks Joel,

The decision date for AM01 for Tucson South has been extended to May 31, 2019. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jared

On Tue, Apr 16, 2019 at 4:27 PM Joel Bolduc <joel.bolduc@aggregate-us.com> wrote:

Please extend decision date to May 31.

On Tue, Apr 16, 2019 at 3:44 PM Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> wrote:

Hello Barb,

The decision date for Tucson South is April 22, 2019. I was checking on the status of the adequacy review response as I have not received anything yet?

Thanks,

Jared

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us

--

Joel F. Bolduc

Regional Land and Environment Manager

Aggregate Industries (US) Inc.

1687 Cole Blvd, Suite 300

Golden, CO 80401

Mobile: 719-239-0974

Email: joel.bolduc@aggregate-us.com

"In the business world, the rearview mirror is always clearer than the windshield." Warren Buffett

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us